From: Atkins, Charlotte

Sent: 03 November 2014 09:32

To: 'Alison Goodwin'

Subject: RE: 140950 variation of condition 6 of 130997/F

Dear Mrs Goodwin,

Thank you for your email. Following my colleague's site visit in connection with the recent certificate of lawfulness
application for solar panels (142798) | can confirm that the buildings are considered to be ‘substantially completed’
as required by condition 6, as varied by planning permission 140950/F.

Kind regards,

Charlotte Atkins, Senior Planning Officer Herefordshire Council | PO Box 230 | Blueschool House, Blueschool Street |

Hereford | HR1 2ZB

Tel: 01432 260536 | Email: catkins@herefordshire.gov.uk

From: Alison Goodwin [mailto:]
Sent: 31 October 2014 13:22
To: Atkins, Charlotte

Subject: FW: Goodwin - 130997

Dear Mrs Atkins,

| am just following up my last emails to ensure that you received the images of the barns ok? We are about to start
the groundworks for the house and | would be grateful for confirmation that you are content that condition 6 has
been dealt with?

Regards

Alison Goodwin

From: Alison Goodwin
Sent: 30 September 2014 08:40
To: 'Atkins, Charlotte'
Subject: FW: Goodwin - 130997

Dear Mrs Atkins

| attach the first of 4 photographs of the sheds erected at Ufton. Sorry | am not attaching them all to one email but |
am not that great with technology.

Once you have had the oportunity of considering these images can you confirm that you are content for us to
proceed with the groundworks and base for the house? Border Oak will be submitting plans etc to Building Regs
shortly | believe.

Kind regards
Alison Goodwin

From: Alison Goodwin [mailto:]
Sent: 29 September 2014 15:03
To: Alison Goodwin

Subject: IMG_0826.jpg



